

P. O. Box 284
Jeffersonville, Ga. 31044

478-747-1230

Mike Hattaway

Objective

Involve myself totally with a plantation that has the ability to become a premier facility and by using my experience and talents to help create that facility. To make exceptional use of all potential and train dedicated personnel who will carry on such traditions with the same enthusiasm and passion after I have retired.

Experience

07/02-09/07

Charlane Plantation

Bullard, Ga.

Plantation Manager

- Hunting Coordinator
- Scheduling of all guides for hunts
- Insure that the total kennel/gamebird release facility is constantly maintained at the highest standard
- Training Dogs
- Guide Workshops
- Veterinary assistance/assessment of dogs and birds
- Gamebird procurement and coordinating bird shipments including off-site facility survey with supplier to help combat specific problems and insure more responsive birds after being on site more than two days
- Course Maintenance- course design and layout, burning, plowing fire breaks, food plot installation, soil samples
- Hiring and training personnel

08/98-07/02

Bienville Plantation

White Springs, Fl

Plantation Manager

- Quail/ Duck/Fishing Coordinator
- Scheduling of all guides for hunts
- Insure that the kennel/gamebird release facility is constantly maintained at the highest standard
- Training of dogs
- Guide Workshops
- Veterinary assistance/assessment of dogs and birds
- Gamebird procurement and coordinating bird shipments including off-site facility survey with supplier to help combat specific problems and insure more responsive birds after being on site more than two days
- Course Maintenance- course design and layout, burning, plowing fire breaks, food plot installation, soil samples
- Hiring and training personnel

10/97-06/98

Quail Country Plantation

Arlington, Ga

Manager

- Insure that the kennel/gamebird release facility is constantly maintained

at the highest standard

- Training of dogs
- Guide Workshops
- Veterinary assistance/assessment of dogs and birds
- Gamebird procurement and coordinating bird shipments including off-site facility survey with supplier to help combat specific problems and insure more responsive birds after being on site more than two days
- Course Maintenance- course design and layout, burning, plowing fire breaks, food plot installation, soil samples

Hunt Coordinator-guides,dogs,courses

1995-1996 Magnolia Bay Plantation Greenville, FL

Manager

- Hiring and training personnel
- Marketing and sales; i.e. Pheasant shoots
- Operations and Maintenance
- Dog procurement
- Guide Workshops
- Hunt Coordinator
- Course Maintenance- course design and layout, burning, plowing fire breaks, food plot installation, soil samples
- All areas listed above were from a start up operation

1988-1993 R.D.S.INC.(self employed) Macon,Ga

Owner/Operator

- New Construction grading and landscaping
- Habitat construction for private landowners and consultants
- Contract guiding
- Self supporting kennels

1986-1988 Live Oak Plantation Adel,Ga

Guide

- Dog Handler
- Scout

1979-1993 Ga.Power Co. Statewide

Education

- 1978 Southwest High School , Macon,Ga
- Graduated 1978

Accomplishments

- Organized Pheasant Shoots for Ocmulgee Chapter of Quail Unlimited to raise money for the chapter
- Awarded The Soil and Water Conservationist of the year in 2005 for Twiggs County
- Placed 2nd at the First Annual Big Pine Plantation Gun Dog Field Trail in 1998
- Placed 2nd at Hickory Hills Meat Dog Championship
- My birddogs were used in the 1997 and 1998 LL Bean catalog
- Prostaff with LL Bean since 10/97
- Prostaff and on the guide program with Minn Kota since 08/98